
All other bidding contract and construction drawing documents, stipulations, dated and times remain unchanged, in full 
effect and by reference become a part of this addendum. 

BID/ RFP ADDENDUM              MERCED COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
DATE: 05/29/24        Chuck Hergenraeder, Dir. Of Purchasing & Risk Mgr. 
BID/RFP No: 2024-11       3600 M Street, Merced, California 95348-2898 
BID/ RFP TITLE: GREENHOUSE COMPLEX        Email: purchasingbids@mccd.edu 

ADDENDUM 1 

This addendum contains clarification and additional information, which modifies the conditions of the 

above referenced BID/RFQ as follows: 

1. Question: Is there an Add Alternate?
Answer: There is no Add Alternate for this bid.

2. Question: Will technical specs be provided for the project?
Answer: Refer to bid spec attachment.

3. Question: Has a Site Contractor been selected?
Answer: No, since this bid is for the site contractor.

4. Question: Can you provide a clear description of responsibilities for this project?
Answer: Refer to attached specification section 01 11 00 summary of work part 1
section 1.03

5. Question: May I please ask the overall size of the project?
Answer: Refer to bid spec attachment.

Please Note: Project Manual includes information for both phases of the Greenhouse 
Complex Project Bid 2024-11, is for Phase 1 only. See Plans in Bid package for 
detailed information.

SPECIAL NOTE: 
It is the responsibility of each Bidder to acknowledge all addenda by signing below and 
submitting a copy of each addendum with their respective bid. 

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE MODIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE BID: 

mailto:purchasingbids@mccd.edu



